B

GULF OIL CORFORALTIOH
FORT WORTH PRODUCTION DI VISION
Pe O Box 2167
Hobbs, ilew llexico

Februcry 26, 1954

New iexico 0il Conscrvetion Commission
P, 0, Box 871
Senta Fe, New leoxico
Re:  Application to Dually Recompleto
Gulf 0il Corporation Amenda Ho. 1
fmanda Pool, Lea County, ilow liexico

Gentlemen:

By this letter of application Gulf 0il Corporation wishcs to stote
the following:

(2) That the Gulf 0il Corporation Amenda o, 1, located in the NI/l
SI/li of Secction 25, T-22-S, R-37-3, wes completed iy 29, 1947 a2t = plug back
depth of 7174's That subjoet weoll was duclly completed under Order DC-LS on
Jemiary 31, 195k, The attached Exhibit "A" shows the location of this well
on the Gulf 0il Corporation Amanda Lease together with the location of =211
offsct wells.

(b) Thet subject well has 5-1/2" casing sct at 7214' and comonted with
200 sacks of cements The well is o dual complction producing from thc por-
forated intervel 7065-709C! in the Amonds Pool end 6020-60601 and 6080-61201
in the Tubb Fool.

(¢) That the opplicant proposcs to recomplcte the well i the following
manners:

(1) Abandon the lower zonc 7065-7090" by sctting a olug 2t 6150,

(2) Perforate the 5=1/2" casing within the approxite interval
of 5410-55351 in the Blincbry Gas Pey.

(3) sct production typc packor below theso perforations at
approximately 5900! to separste the two P2y z0ncse

(4) Produce the Tubb gas through the tubing and Blincbry gas
through the tubing~casing anmlus.

(d) That the granting of this epplication for permission to producc the
well 2s & dual completion with ges from the Blincbry and gas from the Tubb is
in the interest of conscrvation and the protection of corrclative rights.

(¢) That the epplicant will comply with all rules and rcguletions of
the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission to meintain separation of produc-
tion from the two pay zoncs.

(£f) That the manncr and method of the proposcd dual completion is
mechanically feasible and practieal,
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(g) That by copy of this letter of epplication, all offsct operators
arc notified of thc proposed cual completion,

Thercfore, Gulf 0il Corperation recquests thet the Oil Conscrvetion
Commission grant permission to the applicant to duclly complete the subject
well as proposed in this application,

Respectfully submitted,

ORIGINAL SIGNED

C. F. TAYLOR
Ce F. TAYIOR
Arce Production Susarintendent

REL/f1

cc: R, Olscn 0il Company
20811 Atco Tower Bldg.
Oklahome City, Oklahoma

Yestern 0il Fields, Inec,
1636 Stout Strect
Denver, Colorado






